ATTACHMENT A

OFFICE OF THE DIRECTOR
DEPARTMENT OF PUBLIC WORKS

March 22, 2013

Ms. Sussy Nemer

Senior Deputy

The Walnut Plaza, #120

215 N. Marengo Avenue
Pasadena, California 91101-1505

Re:  John Muir High School Sports Field Improvement Project
Dear Ms. Nemer:

On behalf of the City of Pasadena, | wish to take this opportunity to request Los Angeles County
Proposition A funding in the amount of $500,000 for the John Muir High School Sports Field
Improvement Project.

The City of Pasadena is proposing a multi-use sports field improvement project for the Muir
High School campus as part of the Fiscal Year 2014 Capital Improvement Program. The
approximate $1.5 million collaborative project between the City and Pasadena Unified School
District would improve the existing south field to provide the following enhancements and
benefits to the community at large:

— Full-size soccer & softball field improvements;

— New sports lighting for evening use;

- New restroom building;

— Site furnishings — soccer goals, bleachers, benches, drinking fountains, trash receptacles;
and

— Landscape improvements such as additional shade trees.

Muir High School would gain improved facilities for school sports programs and the City would
gain full-size soccer and softball fields for evening and weekend community use. The attached
design concept illustrates the proposed enhancements.

100 North Garfleld Avenue - P.O. Box 7115 - Pasadena, CA 91109-7215
(626) 744-4233



We appreciate your interest in this exciting community improvement project and thank you for
consideration of our funding request. Should you have any questions or require additional
information in furtherance of our request, please feel free to contact me by telephone at (626)
744-7274 or by electronic mail at sfoster@cityofpasadena.net.

Sincerely,

At/

Siobhan Foster
Director of Public Works

Attachment

Copy: Michael J. Beck, City Manager
Julie A. Gutierrez, Assistant City Manager
William Huang, Director of Housing
Mercy Santoro, Director of Human Services & Recreation
Dan Rix, City Engineer



Attachment -

John Muir High School Sports Field Improvement Project
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